Commission glerk - dzg() 2!22 - l l ,

From: Systern Administrator

To: susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 4:02 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 673633)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 673633)
Sent: 3/11/2009 4:01 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com on 3/11/2009 4:02 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=mail.sprint.com type=A; Host found but no data record of

requested type>

Administrative__Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT No. 05294-077
DISTRIBUTION:
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Commission Clerk

From: Systemn Administrator

To: joel.margolis@nextel.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 4:02 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Crder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 673633)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: QOrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 673633)
Sent: 3/11/2009 4:01 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

joel.margolis@nextel.com on 3/11/2009 4:02 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mail.global.sprint.com[65.55.88.22] said: 554 <joel.margolis@nextel.com>: Relay
access denied (in reply to RCPT  TO command)>



mailto:joel.margolis@nextel.com
http:barracuda.psc.state.fI.us
mailto:joel.margolis@nextel.com
mailto:joel.margolis@nextel.com

Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: laura.galiagher@dbr.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 4:.02 PM

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

laura.gallagher@dbr.com on 3/11/2009 4:02 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host dbr.com.mailS.psmtp.com[64.18.5.10] said: 550 No such user - psmtp (in reply to
RCPT TO command)>



http:barracuda.psc.state.fI.us
mailto:laura.gallagher@dbr.com
mailto:laura.gallagher@dbr.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 673633

ADDRESS
e ads
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Drinker Law Firm laura.gallagher@dbr.com No
Nextel Communications, Inc. joel.margolis@nextel.com No
_Sprint susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com No

Printed on 3/12/2009 at 8:34:17 AM
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 12:59 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/11/2009 12:57:00 PM

Docket Number: 020868-TL

Filename / Path: £:\2002\020868\020868-TL Final Order 03 11 09.jim.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING AT&T’S NOTICE
OF WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION FOR INVESTIGATION
AND ESTABLISHMENT OF GENERIC PROCEEDING

(had !
Mouled ©
omnoled
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 020868

ADDRESS
; N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (08) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Drinker Law Firm laura.gallagher@dbr.com No
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(08)
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Messer Law Firm (09a) fself@lawfla.com No
Nextel Communications, Inc. joel.margolis@nextel.com No
Sprint susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com No

Printed on 3/11/2009 at 4:00:31 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 4:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 673633)

Attachments: 02135-09.pdf \OSC-OQ -0149- Foe-TL

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

3/11/2009



COMMISSIONERS:
LiLAa A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
BRAULIO L. BAEZ DIRECTOR
MICHAEL A. PAL‘?,C Kl (850)413-6770 (CLERK)
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY W g/ (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Serice Qommizsion

August 7, 2002

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
BLANCA S. BAYO

. STATE OF FLORIDA .

ADMINISTRATIVE

James Meza lll, Esquire

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 020868-TL

Dear Mr. Meza:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
for investigation of wireless carriers’ request for BellSouth to provide telecommunications
service outside BellSouth’s exchange, which was filed in this office on August 6, 2002, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248

or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com




“#=.. Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing secrvices Completes

Docket No. 020868-TL Date Docketed:

08/06/2002 Title:

Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for

investigation of wireless carriers' request for BellSouth to

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

exchange.

official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:

Referred to: AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL
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MMS PIF

provide telecommunications service outside BellSouth's
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Administrative _Parties_ Consumer
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.

1T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
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Current CASR revision level
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OPR Staff

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
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Staff Counsel
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Recommended assignments for hearing 31.

and/or deciding this case: 32.

Full Commission Commission Panel __ 34.

Hearing Examiner _ Staff 35.

Date filed with CCA: 37:

Initials: OPR 39.

Staff Counsel 40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s)

Commissioners
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman;
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Hrg. Staff

Exam.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/02) * COMPLETED EVENTS

- Prehearing Officer

Commissioners
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Approved:
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing /ices Completes

Docket No. 020868-TL Date Docketed: 08/06/2002 Title: Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
investigation of wireless carriers’ request for BellSouth to

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. provide telecommunications service outside BellSouth's
exchange.

0fficial Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF
("()" indicates OPR) D S S
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program/Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Current CASR revision level Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett
0 Previous  Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 10/03/2002
2. Agenda NONE 10/15/2002
3. Standard Order NONE 1170472002
4.
5.
Staff Counsel A Teitzman. L Fordham 6.
7.
OCRs ¢ ) 8.
9.
10.
11.
) 12.
13.
14,
15.
) 16.
17. -
18.
19.
() 20.
21.
22.
23.
) 24,
25.
26.
27.
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29.
30.
Recommended assignments for hearing 31,
and/or deciding this case: 32.
33.
Full Commission X  Commission Panel 34.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff | 3.
36.
Date filed with CCA: 08/23/2002 37.
38.
Initials: OPR 39.
Staff Counsel 40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg. | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam.

ALL JB | DS | BZ | PL | BD JB | DS | BZ | PL | BD

X X ‘
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman;
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: - /{,,,,143,/-\\¥7
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 7 /
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 08/23/2002
PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/02) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records and 1qg Services Completes

Docket No. 020868-TL Date Docketed: 08/06/2002 Title: Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
investigation of wireless carriers’' request for
Bel1South to provide telecommunications service

Company: Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. outside BellSouth's exchange.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT CCL MMS PIF
(*()” indicates OPR) | [ [ 1T x 1] | [ x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett, S Brown | 0 Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revise CASR if FCC DS Ruling Rendered NONE 11/14/2003
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Fordham 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
174
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission X Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff _ |34
O[3 /o3 35,
Date filed with CCA: -11/367200% 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel : 39.
40.
Section 3_- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
ALL JB | DS BZ BD DV Exam 1B DS | BZ BD DV
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: A;jlﬁﬂiﬁé

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case. Dot 08/23/2002

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS A“[
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.020868-TL Date Docketed: 08/06/2002 Title: Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
investigation of wireless carriers' request for Bell1South to

provide telecommunications service outside BellSouth's

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d exchange.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SCA SSC
(“(Q)” indicates OPR) 1 | | [ X [ x T | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module BI10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

QPR Staff M Barrett, C Beard Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
B Casey

* Staff Recommendation SAME 10/03/2002
*  Agenda SAME 10/15/2002
* Docket Held in Abeyance Pending FCC DS Ruling SAME 10/22/2002
* Standard Order SAME 11/04/2002
. * Staff Recommendation SAME 01/29/2009
Agenda NONE 02/10/2009
Standard Order SAME 03/02/2009
Revised CASR if FCC DS Ruling Rendered 12/31/2008 | 06/30/2009

Staff Counsel A Teitzman

-
O W ND WA WNM

OCRs

12. |

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.

pate filed with CLK: 02/03/2009 36.

Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.

Section_3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
} Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

l ALL CT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. . ( g’
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 322;?‘/“" 02/03 8/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




CCA Official Filing:
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From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2002 1:37 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/4/02 1:36:00 PM
DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME N
020868-TL 020868INTA.AJT N -(oqéuﬂ (®) Pclew to
020868-TL 020868INTB.AJT \ A X

o Serint g Sprint (&)
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION uohidﬂ WeNe. madQ/
nfo porties e

Same doy. %09
%/
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CCA Official Filing:
9/4/02%*x*¥*xx 1:58 PM***¥x**¥xxMarguerite Lockard **X*x*x*xxg

i fj S ‘/_\ o ’”i) — "_)‘( ~ - -"-)'.,/H‘ ( \
Marguerite Lockard SC -O0A— |- FPC
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2002 1:37 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/4/02 1:36:00 PM
DOCKET NUMBER  FILE NAME 3
020868-TL 020868INTA.AJT " 'i?p

020868-TL 020868INTB.AJT .
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION



CCA Official Filing:
9/9/02*************12:20 PM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders s «a9 s |2 z/ - FPofF-TL
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent:

Monday, September 09, 2002 12:13 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/9/02 12:13:00 PM -
Docket Number: 020868-TL o B O
Filename / Path: 020868INT.AJT S <
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver rcz'f;_ o
m—-ﬂ -
25 = -
ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE STATUS é = P
i b
SIGNED BY A COMMISSIONER/HARD COPY HAND DELIVERED = &

—
—




CCA Official Filing:
10/21 IOZ*************3:42 PM*************MatiIda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders NES P
From: LaSandra Givens d

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 3:30 PM 9

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/21/02 3:30:00 PM

Docket Number: 020868-TL

Filename / Path: 0208680R.AJT

ORDER HOLDING DOCKET IN ABEYANCE

| 5/0



CCA Official Filing:
1 1/1 IOZ*************7:38 AM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders sc 02 - 1496-FOF - T«
From: Janice Banka
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2002 4:13 PM &
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 1 P&y~
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/31/02 4:04:00 PM
Docket Number: 020868-TL &
Filename / Path: 020868a.alc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ~ =
Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. \;'n = o '

&) ,
Number of pages in order - 2. ?;—J;Q j:,

i (&%) fe
c

Thanks "J"



CCA Official Filing:

1 1/1 Ioz*************7:38 AM*************Matilda Sa nders**************1

Matilda Sanders

PSC -03-14Y9N-FO0E-TL

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2002 4:04 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

10/31/02 4:03:00 PM
020868-TL
020868b.alc

Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"
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